Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
March 28, 2020 5:58 PM
Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
FW: gown manufacturer

Follow up to TAMA Designs. Not sure why they are in contact with West and North desks...

Madison

From: Logan, Tim (IC)

Sent: March 28, 2020 12:53

To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: gown manufacturer

She’s just pinged me asking to be introduced to the person in charge of granting contracts for the federal
government...so I’'m going to introduce her to you if that’s okay ©

Anne-May is very nice, just a little on edge | think.

-Tim

From: Logan, Tim (IC)

Sent: March 27, 2020 10:49 PM

To: Madison Taipalus (madison.taipalus@canada.ca) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: gown manufacturer

Tama Designs Anne-May Cheng Toronto (416) 504-7326 tamainc88@gmail.com

Looking to pivot to gown manufacturing — should be reaching out to HC for clarification on specs and also
should be completing the B&S form. Sounds like decent capacity, potentially, depending on the pattern.

Best,

Tim Logan

West & North Desk

Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry
Tim.logan@canada.ca

0:343-291-2648

C: 343-549-0665
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